

Presiding Chair: President Sheree Haggan

Conducting Chair: Vice President Jim Butler

- Call To Order: 3:1 P!
- Attendance: Senator Choate " #sent \$ %&cused' Senator Jam
" #sent \$ %&cused' Senator (ong " #sent \$ %&cused
-) uests: ! a&imo' " rmando' \$ Tom *erner
 - o Tom *erner: +e are interested in ha, ing -! eatless
! onda. s/ to promote Sustaina#ilit. on campus0
- " genda " ppro, al: Passed
- ! inutes " ppro, al: Passed

•

- Communit. Service:
 - o + e had our meeting on Thursda. ' 4e#ruar. 3rd 5n our meeting' 1e discussed ST5 ; ight0 5t 1 ill #e held on Tuesda. ' 4e#ruar. <th0 + e need help 1 ith this e, ent' a signup sheet 1 ill #e passed around = i3 . ou are a, aila#le' please sign up to help0
- >i, ersit. Council:
 - o Blac2 Histor. ! onth Presentation and mo, ie 1 ill #e held on 4e#ruar. 1?th at ?:00 P! in the %agle Hall >orms0 4ood @chic2en 1 ings and popcornA 1 ill #e ser, ed a3ter the presentation0 + e are still 1 or2ing on 1 ho is going to #e the , oice o3 the presentation0
-

delegate + e are also planning to send #usses to the Blaine and Burle. campus/s 3or homecoming 1 ee20

- Program Board:
 - o + ee2l. %, ents: + ednesda. @2K9A ! o, ie ; ight8 4rida. @2K11A 4eel) ood 4rida.0 Program Board is #ringing 5nti*ana on 4e#ruar. 9th 3or ! ulticultural >a.0 His sho1 1ill #e at ? :30 P! and 1ill #e 3ree 3or all0
- Pu#lic 7elations:
 - o This 1 ee2' ! ar. and) ra. don , isited the radio stations to discuss the Enal " rts on Tour Pla. ' 4ore, er Plaid0 + e also created the 1 ee2l. , ideo o3 e, ents 1 hich is a, aila#le on the CS5 4ace#oo2 page0
- Sustaina#ilit. :
 - o On 4rida. Sustaina#ilit. Council had a meeting' 1 here 1 e discussed the 1 a. s 1 e can impro, e the 1 or2 o3 the council 3or that 1 e as2ed each mem#er to 1 rite a list o3 e&pectations0 + e had three 1 or2ing prolects' as 1 ell' such as: ma2ing posters 3or the rec. cling #ins' ma2ing po1er point presentations 3or teachers' and de, eloping a sustaina#ilit. ne1 sletter0 + e also discussed e, ents 1 e can organiGe during the) reen + ee20
- Treasurer/s 7eport:
 - o 5 1ill #e updating the #udget e, er. t1o 1 ee2s' so 1 e can see 1 hat is happening0

! "

- Change 4or Children:
 - o



- o Be sure to bring our list of goals to next the meeting next week so you can present our goals in our committee report
- o Please do not bring anything in the office at any time
- o Be sure to use the Senate printer for Senate 'business' and not personal matters
- o All of the committee reports here, especially professional today that has, especially impressive
- o Wednesday is multicultural day so be sure to attend the program in the evening and introduce yourself to the guests on campus
- o Thank you for dressing so professionally, especially Monday
- o Thank you to the Posting Committee for our hard work
- o We have heard concerns about the potential tuition changes but there have not been any official decisions made yet
- o We have been working with Magle Hall dorms in order to improve the internet in the dorms
- o Thank you to everyone who attended the board meeting last week
- o Thank you to Treasurer Chaudhary for our help with the redesign of the Student Union Building
- o I will be out of town on Sunday and you want to provide food for me

' " on motion #. " (") *+, - .